Jimmy Ho

From: Asmuni, Mazlindah <Mazlindah.Asmuni@lendlease.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2013 1:57 PM

To: Jimmy Ho

Cc: Brian Robartson; Williamson, Barbara

Subject: TRIM: RE: 2013 Christmas Trading Hours Extension

HP TRIM Record Number: D-13-65645

Hi Jimmy,

With reference to the above, we have discussed your recommendation with our Majors and Stirling Shopping Centre
Management.

Resulting from our discussions, we have mutually agreed to put forward this recommendation for extended trade in
2013.

Sunday, 1 December 2013 10.00am — 4.00pm
Sunday, 8 December 2013 10.00am — 4.00pm
Sunday, 15 December 2013 10.00am — 4.00pm
Wednesday, 18 December 2013 8.00am — 9.00pm

Sunday, 22 December 2013 - 10.00am — 4.00pm
Monday, 23 December 2013 8.00am — 9.00pm

Thursday, 26 December 2013 10.00am — 5.00pm

Thank you for your kind consideration.
Best regards,

Linda Asmuni | Administration Manager - Northgate Shopping Centre | Lend Lease
T+61 899216975 | F +61 8 9921 6976

110 Chapman Road, Geraldton WA 6530, Australia

mazlindah.asmuni@lendlease.com | www.lendlease.com

U Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Jimmy Ho [mailto:JimmyH@cgg.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 3:04 PM

To: Asmuni, Mazlindah

Cc: Brian Robartson

Subject: 2013 Christmas Trading Hours Extension

Hi Linda,

With regards to the above mentioned, the City wish to seek your feedback on the recommended Christmas Trading
Hours Extension for 2013:

Sunday, 15 December 2013 10.00am — 4.00pm

Friday, 20 December 2013 8.00am —9.00pm

Sunday, 22 December 2013 10.00am —4.00pm

Thursday, 26 December 2013 8.00am - 9.00pm (Boxing Day public holiday)

Please refer to the attached documents for more details.

| appreciate if you could provide your comment back to Council by Friday, 20 Sept 2013, to ensure it is included in an
agenda item to the ordinary Meeting of Council in October.
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Thank you.

Sincerely,
Jimmy Ho
Economic Development Coordinator

City of Greater Geraldton
PO Box 101 Geraldton WA 6531
t (08) 9965 6739 | f (08) 9965 6674 | e jimmyh@cgg.wa.gov.au | www.cgg.wa.gov.au

Join the YourView community e-reference group to receive regular updates on the City’s news, and be invited to
participate in community surveys and workshops. Email yourview@cqg.wa.qov.au with ‘subscribe’ in the subject line,
to automatically receive fortnightly emails.

This e-mail message and any attached files may hold confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the sender immediately by reply e-mail.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also contain copyright material of the Lend Lease
Group. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this
message. You must not copy, use, disclose, distribute or rely on the information contained in it. Copying or
use of this communication or information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Contracts cannot
be concluded with the Lend Lease Group nor service effected by email. None of the staff of the Lend Lease
Group are authorised to enter into contracts on behalf of any member of the Lend Lease Group in this
manner. The fact that this communication is in electronic form does not constitute our consent to conduct
transactions by electronic means or to use or accept electronic records or electronic signatures.
Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. Lend Lease does not guarantee that this email or the attachment(s) are unaffected
by computer virus, corruption or other defects and accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email
or its attachments due to viruses, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. Lend Lease Group may
monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. Please
note that our servers may not be located in your country. A list of Lend Lease Group entities can be found
on our website.




